
 

  
 

 

 

 IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: November 17, 2020 11:10 AM 
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: November 19 meeting - Updates to IESO Monitoring Requirements: Phasor Data 

Based on feedback received from Market Participants following the previous stakeholder session (held on June 
24, 2020), on November 19, 2020, the IESO will present revised proposed Market Rules and implementation 
schedule for the IESO’s proposed monitoring requirement changes using phasor data. The IESO will also 
introduce newly drafted Synchrophasor Data Requirements that contain proposed technical specifications on 
required phasor data. Feedback will be sought from participants on the revised implementation plan and 
proposed Market Rules and draft data requirements. 

Meeting materials are available in the November 19, 2020 entry on the Updates to IESO Monitoring 
Requirements: Phasor Data webpage. 

Stakeholders are encouraged to pre-register for the session via the registration link. 

Regards, 
IESO Engagement 
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http://www.ieso.ca/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Updates-to-IESO-Monitoring-Requirements-Phasor-Data
http://www.ieso.ca/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Updates-to-IESO-Monitoring-Requirements-Phasor-Data
https://www.meetview.com/UpdatestoMonitoringRequirements112020/

